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VIA  COURIER & RESS FILING 
 

 
Dear Ms. Walli: 

Re: Energy+ Inc. (“Energy+”) 2019 Cost of Service Application;  
Board File No.: EB-2018-0028;  
OEB Decision on Confidentiality Requests (December 21, 2018) 

 

We are writing to file the redacted evidence of Melody Collis on behalf of Toyota Motor Manufacturing 
Canada Inc., revised in accordance with the Board’s December 21, 2018 confidentiality decision to 
remove certain redactions that were made, previously, to Ms. Collis’s evidence. 

Yours very truly, 

Dentons Canada LLP 

(signed) Helen T. Newland 
 
Helen T. Newland 
HTN/ko 
Encls. 
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Board Secretary  
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